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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM THE PREVIOUS COMPETITION THAT RESULTED IN THE AWARD OF A CONTRACT FOR PHASE I 
NOTE TO OFFERORS:   
(1) Previous Questions and Answers considered no longer relevant to this solicitation have been deleted.  
(2) Previous Questions and Answers that are considered still relevant to this solicitation and that are unchanged 

      from that which was previously published are shown in normal (unbolded) text.   
(3) Some previous Questions and/or Answers have been modified so that the question and it’s answer now 
      apply to this solicitation. Questions and/or Answers that have been so modified are shown in bolded  text.     
QUESTION 1:  (DELETED)
QUESTION 2:  Reference Model Contract Page 42, Article 6, “FAR 52.219-16  LIQUIDATED DAMAGES – SUBCONTRACTING PLAN (JAN 1999)”.  Please advise where this is stated for an exact amount.  This information is pertinent for the way we approach this estimate.

ANSWER:    Reference Section V Article 16, “GOALS FOR SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTING”.  The exact amount of an offeror’s potential liquidated damages is a mathematical function based of the offeror’s approach to accomplishing the work involved.  Specifically, paragraph (b) of FAR 52.219-16 states in part “The amount of probable damages attributable to the Contractor’s failure to comply shall be an amount equal to the actual dollar amount by which the Contractor failed to achieve each subcontract goal.”  Section V Article 16, “GOALS FOR SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTING”, stipulates the Government’s recommended subcontracting goals as a percentage of the offeror’s total price, with the specific percentage of each goal a function of the value of the work subcontracted.   Your exact liquidated damages amount would therefore become a function of your total price and the value of your subcontracted work, with the corresponding amount of liquidated damages being the extended total of the amounts by which you failed to meet each of your subcontracting goal(s).

QUESTION 3: The project drawings address 2 individual projects called phases, each with a 400+ day duration.  Is it the intent of the documents for the phases to run concurrently or do the phases run back-to-back, i.e., can phase III not start until phase II is complete?  
ANSWER:   Please refer to the Model Contract Block 15 and Section III, Article 31.   Task 2  (Phase III) is a priced option which the Government has the right to exercise per Section III, Article 31 entitled “Option for Increased Quantity – Separately Priced Line Item”.   It is not the intent of the Government 
that the phases run back-to-back.  The extent to which the performance period for the Phase III option 
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may or may not run concurrently with the performance period of the basic requirement  will be determined by the date the Government exercises the option; Article 31 provides specific guidance regarding this subject.  The date, if any, the Government would choose to exercises its option will be influenced by factors such as when the funding necessary to exercise each option becomes available.

QUESTION 4:  The specifications call for day shift work.  Is it permissible to do the majority of the work at night when there are fewer people in the buildings?

ANSWER:   No.  All work shall be done on first shift, except as follows.  The only work that may be done during second shift, 3:30 P.M. to 12:00 A.M.- Monday through Friday, is the start-up of the temporary and new air handling units, the connection of the temporary ductwork to the existing ductwork and lifting operations associated with the building wall panels and air handling units.  Any other work the Contractor wishes to perform on second shift can only be done if the Contracting Officer authorizes it.  Any Contractor request for such Contracting Officer authorization must be submitted in sufficient time to allow the Contracting Officer time to grant the authorization at least two weeks prior to commencement of that work.  Work performed during shifts other than first shift shall be at no additional cost to the Government unless otherwise approved by the Contracting Officer.
QUESTION 5: The project drawings state that “all work associated with any one mechanical room shall be completed and fully operational prior to beginning any work associated with the next mechanical room”.  Is the definition of fully operational “complete and walkaway”? Or is it permissible that once reliable air conditioned air is moving the next mechanical room can be opened up?  We are afraid if we have to finalize, test and balance, and all the other job requirements before moving on to the next mechanical room even the 400 day per phase schedule would not be long enough. 

ANSWER:  As shown on sheet M-2 on Drawing 79K35778, the construction activities shall be worked sequentially and immediately following each other.  Phasing shall be such that only one (1) mechanical equipment room is impacted at a time.  If the work is “Substantially Complete” in the opinion of the Contracting Officer the Contractor would be allowed to move onto the next room. Substantially complete is defined to mean the life safety items are fully completed (smoke detector shutdown), controls are fully functioning, the initial test and balance has been performed and the unit is operating for the beneficial use of the Owner, with approval to removal the temporary air conditioning granted. The above would apply to one room only, in that the Contractor could not start on the following room (third room) until the first room is fully completed.  A Phasing Plan, as specified in specification section 02220, paragraph 1.6 shall be submitted prior to the installation of the temporary air conditioning system including louvers and dampers.
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QUESTION 6: The main pump room has an existing master control panel. Is this panel and related equipment to be removed?

ANSWER:   No.
QUESTION 7:  The main pump room has an existing Andover control panel. Is this equipment to be removed? 

ANSWER:   No.

QUESTION 8:  Section 15915 page 194 paragraph 3.2 specifies the control system to be installed per Division 16. Section 16145 page 245 paragraph 3.1 specifies all exposed conduit in mechanical rooms shall be rigid galvanized. During the site visit we observed much of the existing control system was installed in EMT conduit.  Is it the intent that existing work in the mechanical rooms that is not part of the demolition work be brought up to the standards of the project specifications?

ANSWER:   No. In addition, EMT will be allowed in all rooms with the exception of 1158.

QUESTION 9:  Can existing wire ducts be utilized for the LonWorks network wiring?

ANSWER:   Yes, provided the existing wire ducts only contain signal wiring, and the distance between connected devices does not exceed the manufacturer’s requirements.

QUESTION 10:  Can the space mounted temperature and humidity sensors and wiring and the LonWorks network wiring be installed during regular working hours?

ANSWER:   Yes, but work timeframes in occupied spaces need to be coordinated/scheduled through the Contracting Officer.

QUESTION 11:  Reference Specification Section 15083, Paragraph 3.2.2.   Is it the intent of this paragraph to install (100% coverage) a field applied glass cloth jacket over all rigid mineral fiber board insulation which already has a factory applied vapor barrier jacket?

ANSWER:   No, the intent is that all of the seams and joints receive the glass cloth jacket.

QUESTION 12:  Reference Specification Section 15083, Paragraph 3.2.2.   Can perforated base pins adhered with pin adhesive be used as a alternate method for insulation attachment.  This would be in place of vapor barrier adhesive on ducts with side or bottom surface dimensions under 30 inches?
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ANSWER:   No.

QUESTION 13:  Reference Specification Section 15083, Paragraph 3.4.   This section calls for return air ductwork in concealed locations to receive Type T-13 insulation, which is a rigid mineral fiber.  This seems to be an error, since the same section calls for supply ductwork in concealed locations to receive Type T-11  insulation, which is the flexible blanket.  Is Type T-11 insulation to be installed on return air ductwork in concealed locations?

ANSWER:   Yes.

QUESTION 14:  Reference Drawing M-4, Sheet 15.  New ductwork shown on this sheet for Mechanical Room, Wing F, First Floor is drawn with a dashed line inside a solid line.  There is no designation on the Mechanical Room Legend for this type of ductwork.  Is this to indicate the ductwork in question is to be double walled insulated duct?

ANSWER:   Yes, this symbol indicates double-wall insulated duct in accordance with industry standard symbols as published by both ASHRAE and SMACNA. These references apply to any symbol not otherwise shown in the legend.

QUESTION 15:  Reference Section 15085, Paragraph 3.2.3.  The last sentence of the first paragraph calls for insulation to be bedded in an outdoor vapor coating applied to all piping surfaces.  This does not concur with manufacturer’s installation procedures.  What is the purpose of this requirement and is it required?

ANSWER:   Bedding of all piping surfaces with outdoor vapor barrier coating is not required. Insulation segments shall be tightly fitted, with a thin coat of vapor barrier coating applied at the joints. 

QUESTION 16:  Reference 79K35779, Page 180, Section 15915, Clause 1-4.  This requires OSA membership.  Would an integrator who is conversant with the onsite Citect system and Ethernet, fiber networks, as well as HVAC control systems, be acceptable?  Please advise.

ANSWER:   No – OSA membership is specified as a quality control measure to ensure a minimum level of experience with these types of systems.

QUESTION 17:  Reference 79K35779, Section 15915, Page 186, Clause 2.1.12.  Paragraph states: “operator to access all points from any CAC from any key pad.”  Does “all points” mean all local points, all points from other CAC’s or each and every key CAC key pad?  Please advise.
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ANSWER:   All points on the network (inclusive of other CAC’s) are to be available from any CAC keypad.

QUESTION 18:  Reference 79K35779, Section 15915, Page 108, Clause 1-4 KCCS Interface.  The existing KCCS server is Citect.  Does Citect talk to Lonworks?  The existing Citect is on TCP/IP with modicon PLC’s.  In theory you can add an I-Lon and an OPC server to interface the proposed Lonworks to the existing KCCS Citect.  Is there C.O.T.S. software that can be used to create a reliable data base accessible by Citect?  We suggest using ethernet TCP/IP with available Citect drivers throughout all CAC’s (Controller & Operator Interface).  Please advise.

ANSWER:   An interface will be required to enable Citect to “talk” to Lonworks, which shall be provided under this contract. The OPC sever referred to in the project specifications does not exist. System Monitoring and Supervisory Control shall be provided to the existing KCCS. Two acceptable solutions for integration into Citect are through an OPC Server interface or a direct connection through a LonWorks Network Module installed into the existing KCCS controller located in room 1158.  All hardware, software and programming, necessary to complete the integration shall be provided by the contractor. As part of the submittal process, the contractor shall provide the Government with a list of the hardware, software and programming that will be necessary to complete the integration.
QUESTION 19:  Are the AutoCad drawings available, or .pdf, on disk, and how can we get a copy?.

ANSWER:   No - electronic drawings will not be provided for this project during the procurement stage, but will be made available after contract award to the successful bidder.  

QUESTION 20:  Reference  Drawing E-3, General Note C.  This note is typical for all mechanical rooms.  If terminal blocks cannot be used for extending fire alarm circuits is wire to be pulled to the existing FACP or FATC?  If so, where is the locations of these panels? Please provide more information. 

ANSWER:   Wire is to be pulled from the existing FATC (“F.A. Module Cabinet”), in each mechanical room. 

QUESTION 21:  Specification 13850 Paragraph 2.3.1 calls for duct detectors for high ambient temperature areas to be installed in an additional PVC enclosure.  Are the mechanical rooms on this project considered high ambient temperature areas?

ANSWER:   No.  Duct detector heads are not required to be in additional enclosures.

QUESTION 22:  Specification 79K35779.  There is no specification provided for the motor starters for this project.  Are there any additional requirements other than those shown on the one lines or the detail on E-28? 
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ANSWER:   See Specification Section 16286, 2.1   

QUESTION 23:   (DELETED)
QUESTION 24:  Reference Specification 15720, Section 2.2, Paragraph 1.   Specification calls for “…not less than 1.25 ounces of zinc per sq. ft….” for the AHU galvanized steel.   (Company name deleted) AHU’s are constructed with G90 galvanized steel which has .90 ounces of zinc per square foot.   AHU construction with 1.25 oz of zinc per sq. ft is not available.  I believe G90 steel is consistently used by other AHU manufacturers as well.  Please advise.  

ANSWER:  Use of G90 galvanized steel is acceptable.  

QUESTION 25:  15915-1.2 SD-03 states we need graphic at both local workstation and at KCCS work station. Specs call for web-based graphics and update of Citect in section 15915-1.4.  Do we need a local web based graphical HMI workstation and integrate to KCCS Citect workstation? Or could both front ends be Citect? 

ANSWER:   Yes a local web based HVAC type application graphical workstation is required. Both front ends cannot be Citect.  

QUESTION 26:  15915-2.1.2 and 2.1.6 specifies the use of OPC server to integrate to KCCS.  Is this still the case? What version of Citect is currently running at KCCS? What drivers are being used to communicate to any exiting Lon networks?

ANSWER: An OPC server may be used – Refer to the answer to question 18 for other options and further clarification. The current version of Citect is 5.4 with service pack “B” Rev 1, however the version in use at the actual time of contract award will be the version that will need to be interfaced with. Currently the OPC server interface referred to in the specifications does not exist and there are no Lon networks communicating with the KSC Citect system, therefore no drivers are being currently used. 

QUESTION 27: Specification 15915-1.5.7 calls for Custom Application Controller (CAC) to conform to LonMark profiles and standards. 15915-1.4 Products used in constructing a network shall be LNS compatible and bear LonMark seal. LNS is a LonWorks Network Service, network controllers are not LonMark compliant because they do not have profiles but they can be LonWorks compliant. Can the term LonWork be used in place of LonMark in the specifications?

ANSWER:   No, LonWork may not be used in place of LonMark universally throughout the specification. Also note the term used in the question “network controllers” is not used anywhere in the contract documents.   
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QUESTION 28:  Drawing I-1 General Comments Item P calls for Tinned and Stranded cable.

15915- 3.2 does not mention tinned wire nor does the electrical specification. Is “Tinned” wire required since specifications take precedent over the drawings, per Section I, Article 4

ANSWER:   Tinned wire ends are not required. Please note however the cited contract article states that the specifications take precedent in the case of an inconsistency. The drawing requirement for the tinned wire ends is in addition to the basic wiring requirements in the specification, but is not inconsistent with those requirements. A better example of an inconsistency would be if the specification explicitly stated that the ends of wire shall not be tinned. 

QUESTION 29:  Per drawing I-5 there are 2 supply air ducts one for cold air and one for hot air. The cooling and heating coils are controlled off of coil discharge temperature sensors. How is the local space controlling the air to maintain space temperature? Is there a dual duct VAV box? If so are there existing or remaining controls?

ANSWER: Pneumatically operated dual duct constant volume terminal boxes provide local space temperature control. Yes. Pneumatic controls for these devices are existing and to remain.
QUESTION 30:  (DELETED)
QUESTION 31: The detail tagged: "CHW Cooling Coil, or Heating Coil Piping Schematic-Dual Coil and the detail tagged "CHW Cooling Coil, or Heating Coil Piping Schematic-Single Coil", both as shown on drawing M-31, appear to indicate NEW shut-off/isolation valves to be installed. The demolition note, flag note 6, drawing M-4, appears to indicate "existing valves to remain". Are new valves to be added in line with the existing valves? Should the "coil details" denote the ball valves shown as "existing"? 

ANSWER:  Existing riser shut-off valves are to be removed and new valves are to be added for all units (including AHU-20 on sheet M-4). The coil details are correct in calling for new valves.
QUESTION 32: The AHU Condensate Drain Detail as shown on drawing M-31, note "R", states in part: ...to coordinate the height of concrete piers........The detail "Mechanical Room Section-New Work as shown on drawing M-4, states 4" high x 12" wide concrete pier. Are the concrete piers to be 4" high x 12" wide regardless of unit total static pressure? If not, please have The Design Engineer denote the height required for each unit.

ANSWER:  Refer to detail “NL” on sheet M-31. The 4” tall dimension is to be considered a minimum to be provided at all units. The AHU used as the basis of design (York) includes a base rail as shown in the equipment room sections and detail “NL”. The actual required pier dimension as well as it’s spacing will vary based upon the actual manufacturer selected by the Contractor, with the proposed pier height to be denoted by the Contractor in the required mechanical room layout drawing.
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QUESTION 33: The temporary air schedule indicates that two (2) Temporary A/C's with 20,000 CFM will be required which will produce 55 Deg. "off coil temp." with 100% outside air. With that said, the temporary A/C's have the capability to discharge up to 40,000 CFM and the existing units do not produce this much air. This will surely cause problems in that any material not dislodged under normal operating parameters, will be dislodged when subjected to the increased flow rate this will allow. Furthermore, the noise level generated by this increased volume of air, will undoubtedly be very troublesome to many personnel within the bldg.

ANSWER: The intent in all cases is to match the proposed unit CFM with that produced by the temporary unit. Over half of the existing units exceed 20,000 CFM. Based upon the size of equipment available from the vendor used as the basis of design (20,000 CFM limitation), two temporary units will be needed. Adjustment of the airflow will be required in each case to address the debris and noise issues raised in the question. This shall be accomplished by adjustment of the temporary units fan speed, discharging excess temporary unit conditioned air to directly to the outdoors, or other means acceptable to the Contracting Officer. In addition, the drawings call for manual balancing dampers on the temporary ducts for final adjustment of the temporary unit airflow.

QUESTION 34:  Asbestos is identified in the mastic associated with duct insulation an in the Thermal System Insulation (TSI) on pipes.  What is not identified is whether the HWSR pipes are friable or regulated asbestos containing material.  Is any of this asbestos containing material friable?  If so, please identify.

ANSWER: Yes, some of the asbestos containing material (ACM) insulation is friable, including ductwork, straight pipe and fittings. The data does not differentiate between systems (CHW, HW). The following rooms have friable ACM at the locations and quantities listed:


Room

Valves, Elbows, Tees

Straight Runs

Duct

2534 


 7



80 LF



3534 
 

31



40 LF

3369


--



---

3000 SF

2345


--



---

3500 SF

1534  


17



10 LF

1255  


35



---

1000 SF



1158 


84



---

300 SF

QUESTION 35:   As we interpret the documents for the above referenced project the existing exterior panels will need to be removed & replaced many times. This is based on the fact that each bottom panel is over lapped by the one above it, and only one unit can be temporarily open at one time requiring the removal & replacement of all upper panels each time you start a new lower unit. Are we correct on this? And are you open to any alternate methods?
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ANSWER: You are correct; the panels do overlap, and are “keyed” into one another. The design concept is that the first and fourth floor panels may be removed in any order. Where second and third floor panels are to be removed, the adjacent third floor panel shall be removed first. During the work period where the third floor concrete panel is off the building, the formed concrete key shall be cut off the top of the second floor panel for the entire width of the panel, leaving the top of the wall panel square. Care shall be taken so as to not damage the concrete beam or the embedded bracket behind the wall panel. Restoration of the removed key is not required. Alternate methods as acceptable to the Contracting officer may be proposed.

